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Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission
Ottawa, ON K1A ON2

Attention: Ms. Diane Rheaume
Secretary General

Dear Madam:

RE: CRTC TELECOM PUBLIC NOTICE 2006-5
Review of Price Cap Framework

Further to the Commission’s directive dated 21 August 2006 with respect to the
intention of parties to cross-examine witnesses at the hearing, The City of Calgary
wishes to cross-examine the witness panels appearing on behalf of TELUS
Communications Company. This includes the Policy Panel, Marketing Panel and
Expert Panel as outlined in the TELUS letter to the Commission dated 8 September
2006.

In addition, we may also be briefly cross-examining the one witness panel made
available by the Companies — Bell Canada, Bell Aliant and Sasktel.

Youyrs truly,
Brdand R. Inlow, Q.C.
Manager, Regulatory Affairs &

Bylaw Services
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